
From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 2:40 PM 
To: 'Steve Harrington' <steveh@thewaterco.net>; Ward, Jim (UTC) <JWard@utc.wa.gov> 
Cc: 'Erica Schilt' <ericas@thewaterco.net>; 'Richard Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com)' 
<rickfinn@localaccess.com> 
Subject: RE: UW-161305  
 
Just to confirm…the correct Docket Number is UW-161035.  I 
apologize for any confusion.  
 
Lisa 
 
From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: 'Steve Harrington' <steveh@thewaterco.net>; Ward, Jim (UTC) <JWard@utc.wa.gov> 
Cc: Erica Schilt <ericas@thewaterco.net>; Richard Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com) 
<rickfinn@localaccess.com> 
Subject: RE: UW-161305  
 
Mr. Harrington:  
 
Thank you for your email. Per your request, we will remove the 
confidential designation from our records and allow the document 
to feed to our website in Docket UW-161305.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this email, please reply or 
contact me at the number listed below.  
 
Regards,  
 
Lisa Wyse 
Records Manager 
(360) 664-1259 
lwyse@utc.wa.gov  
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission 
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability. 
www.utc.wa.gov  
 
 
 
From: Steve Harrington [mailto:steveh@thewaterco.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 11:59 AM 

mailto:steveh@thewaterco.net
mailto:JWard@utc.wa.gov
mailto:ericas@thewaterco.net
mailto:rickfinn@localaccess.com
mailto:rickfinn@localaccess.com
mailto:lwyse@utc.wa.gov
http://www.utc.wa.gov/
mailto:steveh@thewaterco.net


To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lwyse@utc.wa.gov>; Ward, Jim (UTC) <jward@utc.wa.gov> 
Cc: Erica Schilt <ericas@thewaterco.net>; Richard Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com) 
<rickfinn@localaccess.com> 
Subject: RE: UW-161305  
 
Dear Ms. Wyse 
 
The company is withdrawing its request that the two documents, confidential and redacted, we filed 
under UW – 161305 should not be filed as such. 
 
The company is taking this step at the request of commission staff, Mr. Kermode and Mr. Ward. 
 
Thank you 
 
Stephen L Harrington 
Stephen L Harrington, MBA 
Founder, Owner WDM 3, CCS, CESCL 
H & R Waterworks, Inc. 
Physical Address: 8421 Old Hwy 99 SE Tumwater WA 98501 
Mailing Address: PO Box 3 East Olympia WA 98540 
Office: 360-357-3277 
Fax:  360-357-3758 
Cell: 360-239-2694 
 
 
 
From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) [mailto:lwyse@utc.wa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:56 AM 
To: Steve Harrington 
Cc: Erica Schilt; Richard Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com) 
Subject: RE: UW-161305  
 
Mr. Harrington:  
 
Thank you for taking the time to prepare these documents 
correctly.  We will get them processed and out to appropriate staff.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 3:23 PM 
To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lwyse@utc.wa.gov> 
Cc: Erica Schilt <ericas@thewaterco.net>; Richard Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com) 
<rickfinn@localaccess.com>; Steve Harrington <steveh@thewaterco.net> 
Subject: UW-161305  
 
Ms. Wyse 
 
Attached please find our cover letter and the confidential documents for this filing. 
If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Thank you again for your assistance. 
 
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
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